AIRCRAFT MECHANICS FRATERNAL ASSOCIATION

AMFA Local 32 e 3414 S. 48" St. Suite 6  Phoenix Arizona 85040
PHONE (480) 800-3746/ FAX (480) 323-2235 ¢ WEBSITE: www.amfa32.com

Date: 04 April 2014

TO: SWA Local 32 Membership
FROM: Mike Young

Local 32 Airline Rep

RE: April AMT Negotiation Session

Members of Local 32,

I want to update you on the next negotiation session that is within the next 2 weeks. The
Company has agreed to hold the April 16th & 17th session in Phoenix. The Location of the
session will be Phoenix Marriott Tempe at The Buttes (2000 Westcourt Way, Tempe, AZ 85282)
9am start time.

The Company allows for 2 observers from each Local. Local 32 would like to limit the number
of observers from our Local to 5 each day. Those interested in attending the formal session
please contact the Local Secretary Rui Leonardo at secretarylocal32@gmail.com and the top 10
members in seniority will be allowed to attend the 2 day session with the 1st 5 attending the
16th & the next 5 attending the 2nd day session. This is a short notice on this session but the
Company just confirmed they were willing to go off site to Phoenix for this meeting.

We look forward to having some of our members attend this session to help understand how

this process is accomplished.

Sincerely,

Mk Gl

Mike Young

SAFETY IN THE AIR BEGINS WITH QUALITY MAINTENANCE ON THE GROUND
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